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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  UWUA National Staff 
 
FROM: John Duffy, Vice President 
 
DATE: January 5, 2018 
 
Re:  2018 Regional Conferences – Save the Dates 
 
 
 
Below are the dates and venues for the 2018 Regional Conferences.   Please make note of these as you plan 
your 2018 calendar.   
 
Additional information will be provided as each event draws closer and final details are available.    
 
 
 Region I Conference   May 17-19, 2018 Sheraton Lincoln, Weehawken, NJ 
 
 Regions II & III Conference June 7-9, 2018  Omni, Pittsburgh, PA   
 
 Region IV Conference  August 16-18, 2018 Marriott, St. Louis, MO 
 

Region V Conference  April 26-28, 2018 Crowne Plaza, Redondo Beach, CA 
 
 

The Spring UWUA Staff Meeting will take place before the Region I Conference.  You should arrive on 
May 15th for the May 16, 2018 meeting.  Unless you are a Region I staff member, your departure will be on 
May 17th.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information about the Regional 
Conferences.   
 
John Duffy 
National Vice-President 
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